
#1049 - Replacement of the West Main Street Bridge 
QUESTION ANSWER 

 What is description of project? 
Type of bridge? 
What are proposed improvements? 

  The project involves the TOTAL 
replacement of the West Main Street 
Bridge 
 

 Includes prestressed concrete deck 
units 
 

 Concrete abutments and wing walls 
 

 37 foot span over the Hockanum River 
 

 Is there a pre bid meeting? 
 No pre bid meeting has been 

scheduled 

 Will plans and specs be available PDF?  No- hard copy only 

 Will a complete project soils report be available?  Yes, to the low bidder 

 Where is the item for Processed Aggregate Base 
 Refer to drawing 1-Detailed estimate 

sheet 

 Item for Processed Aggregate base is not include on the 
bid form 

 An addendum will be prepared and 
issued 

 Verify where item # 0213100-“Granular Fill “is intended 
to be used. Also indicate the quantity. 

 An allowance for unsuitable material 
under the storm drain and the water 
main(portion not in the river) 

 An allowance for backfill for the storm 
drain and the water main (not in the 
river) if contaminated material cannot 
be reused 

 Under the riprap in the ditch 

 Estimated quantity=130 cubic yards 

 Is working in an area behind turbidity curtains 
considered to be confined as defined in the permit 

 YES 



 Please provide a plan depicting the location of the 
relocated utilities during construction 

 For water service see PLA-01 

 For gas service see Gas1 to Gas3 

 There are no plans for overhead utility 
relocations. 

 Where is concrete curbing used? 
 Along the edge of the parking area for Gottier 
Oil where it will be reconstructed. 

 Clarify the work hours 
 Work hours will be from 7:30 AM to 4:00 PM 
this will be included in the addendum. 

 What is class of DIP? 
 Class 52, no joint restraints, will be specified in 
addendum. 

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    

    



    

    

    

    

    

    

 


